



# Tri-County Youth Hockey

## Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: August 24 <sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM	
Present: John Pilon, Stacey, Esposito, Rich Esposito, Jeremy Rowley, Jessica Horn, Jason Horn	
REPORTS:	
Financial	<p>Picked up info from Shannon</p> <p>Contacting accountant to file taxes</p> <p>Bank statements from July for main account, DB fund, and Savings</p> <p>Deadline for registration costs is November 1<sup>st</sup>.</p> <p>John will contact families from last year that have remaining balances.</p> <p>Need a volunteer for treasurer</p>
Travel Commissioner	<p>Concussion law trying to pass and USA Hockey is not backing the law</p> <p>Teams traveling to Canada needs a travel pass.</p> <p>Four refs at the state level.</p>
Registrar	Not present
House Commissioner	<p>Midget games go from 18-20 games per season</p> <p>Squirt playoffs - split into three divisions if more than 9 teams per division</p> <p>Division name changes for next year - U6, U8, U10, U12... (no more mites, squirts...)</p> <p>Dates - U8/U6 meeting September 11<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM</p> <p>Preliminary Team Counts are due September 13<sup>th</sup></p> <p>Petitions are due September 20<sup>th</sup></p> <p>Scheduling meeting October 4<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 PM</p>

	<p>U6 Jamboree Dates are determined:</p> <p>Girls - Need an option for girls (U12) that age out...1 -2 practices per month, pay as you play, schedule a game/tournament...starting in October</p>
Sponsors/Snack bar/Elections	<p>March 9<sup>th</sup> - 12<sup>th</sup> 2017 DBMT</p> <p>Sponsorship forms are coming in to Stacey.</p>
Fundraisers	<p>Squirt House - Apparel Sale; Wine &amp; Brew night on October 21<sup>st</sup> at Five Sons Winery; Buffalo Bills Football squares</p> <p>Mite 1 - Yankee Candle, seat cushions</p> <p>Pee Wee Travel - Euchre Tournament - September 10th</p> <p>Bantam Travel - Golf Tournament September 18<sup>th</sup> ; Phil Stick Raffle</p> <p>Pee Wee House - Candy Sale at Walmart on October 29th, Bottle Returns, Save Around Coupon Books</p>
Head of Coaching	<p>USA Reg, Safe Sport, Background check, and signed up for a class - need to be done to step on ice</p> <p>Modules have to be completed by December 31<sup>st</sup>.</p> <p>Helmets need to be up to date, need a certified sticker. Refs will be looking for the HECC expiration date; No sticker = no good.</p> <p>Monday, August 29<sup>th</sup> is a coaches meeting at the Tap Room at 8:00 PM</p>
Calendar/timeline	<p>March - Travel teams can schedule ice times for August ICE scheduled in August for Squirt Travel.</p> <p>May/June - Midget Travel Ice Scheduling for August, Jersey selection</p> <p>July - Jerseys, Rosters, Schedule coaches and managers meeting dates, Picnic flyer goes out, order travel jerseys</p> <p>August - Final planning for the picnic, purchase food, have sample jersey sizes ready for the picnic, put up yard signs, organize managers meeting, revisions to managers manual, order house jerseys,</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Robyn's camp 8/8 -8/12, 8/15 - 8/19,</p> <p style="padding-left: 40px;">Jason's camp 8/29 - 9/1 for Initiation, Mites, 1<sup>st</sup> year Squirts.</p> <p>September - Try Hockey for Free</p> <p>January - Nominations and coaching applications</p> <p>February - Elections and coaching selection; get a count of patches from Ted (Vice Pres can tally with end of year awards)</p>

	March - Evaluations
ACTION ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS	Responsible Party
<b>Jerseys</b> Practice jerseys for mites - white with green graphic; game jersey in green  Order date for house - first practice	Jeremy
<b>David Bigelow Fund</b> Deadline for application is September 15 <sup>th</sup> Application is online under "documents"	John
<b>Online Registration</b> Print outs of registered players	Steve
<b>Scheduling</b> Schedule will be out by this weekend Mites/U6 - Wednesday Squirt House - Monday/Tuesday Schedule can be completed after game schedules are complete. Initiation will not start practice until October Coaches input will be taken after September Clinics will be on Mondays and teams will be combined Goalie clinic should be only 1 hour	John
<b>Transition Hockey</b> This is for new players interested in hockey, but are older than a typical initiation player.	John
<b>Website Design</b> Adding pictures of players to the main page Add photo release to the registration for 2016-2017	Paul and Steve
<b>Try Hockey For Free</b> Flyer at Schools, yard signs, banner - Jason  Tri County Advertiser - put add in paper  Schedule two sessions during September. September 11th 12:25 - 1:55 September 24 1:30 - 3:00	

<p>November 12<sup>th</sup> TBD  February 25<sup>th</sup> TBD  Trailer of equipment - Jason will call</p>	
<p><b>Picnic Plans</b>  Sunday, August 28<sup>th</sup> at 4:00 PM</p> <p>Have print outs of team rosters at the picnic for coaches to look at. - John</p> <p>Buy food and drinks - Jess</p>	
<p><b>Equipment Rental Bags</b></p> <p>\$25 per season</p> <p>30 bags of equipment - rent 10 bags</p>	
<p><b>Varsity Hockey Booster Tournament</b></p> <p>USA Hockey sanctioned</p> <p>September 30<sup>th</sup> weekend</p>	
<p>Agenda for next time:</p> <p>Collection terms...</p> <p>Next Meeting is scheduled for:</p> <p>Monday, September 19<sup>th</sup> at 7:00 PM</p>	<p>Adjourned at 9:52 PM</p>
<p>Submitted by: Jessica Horn</p>	